From: Victoria Barraclough

To: North Shropshire Reinforcement

Subject: RE: EN020021 - Application by SP Manweb for an Order Granting Development Consent for the North
Shropshire Reinforcement project - Response required by 26 November 2018

Date: 19 November 2018 08:57:45

Attachments: image65620d.PNG

Good Morning
We are happy that the consultation is adequate.
Kind regards

Vicki
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Victoria Barraclough | Planning Support Lead

Stafford Borough Council | Civic Centre | Riverside | Stafford | ST16 3AQ
01785 619327 | VBarraclough@staffordbc.gov.uk | www.staffordbc.gov.uk

Information you supply to us via email will be dealt with in line with data protection
legislation. We will use your information to enable us to fulfil our duties in relation to
your enquiry. To that end, where the law allows, your information may be shared with
relevant departments within the council, and with other authorities and organisations
where required. Stafford Borough Council is the data controller for any personal
information you provide. For more information on your data protection rights relating
to the service to which your email relates, please visit

www.staffordbc.gov.uk/PrivacyNotice.

From: North Shropshire Reinforcement [mailto:NorthShropshireReinforcement@pins.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: Monday, November 12, 2018 5:10 PM

To: North Shropshire Reinforcement

Subject: EN020021 - Application by SP Manweb for an Order Granting Development Consent for the
North Shropshire Reinforcement project - Response required by 26 November 2018

Please find attached a letter in relation to the application for a Development
Consent Order (DCO) from SP Manweb for the North Shropshire Reinforcement
project.

Regards
North Shropshire Reinforcement Project Team

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1
6PN
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)
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Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for
lawful purposes.

This email and any fTiles transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
IT you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and
its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All GCSX
traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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